From: Romina

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Tonkovich, Kimberly

Cc: Tarter, Javaneh; Wall, Gregory; Ralph Morton

Subject: Re: Proof of payment Florida Laboratories, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2023-0727(b)

Date: Friday, May 24, 2024 12:01:41 PM

Attachments: Proof of payment Florida Laboratories, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2023-0727(b) June Payment.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hi,

Please find attached proof of payment of Florida Laboratories, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2023-
0727(b)

Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the payment mentioned above.

Thank you.

Romina Bernstein
Florida Laboratories
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BANK CEAWMERICA %%

Funds Transfer Request Authorization

| SENDING INFORMATION . |
Wire type: DOMESTIC Wire date; 05/24/2024 Remittance ID: QFVSEVCZE
Requestor name: = ROMINA BERNSTEIN Account number (last four): BUS_2857
Client name: FLORIDA LABORATORIES INC Account title: FLORIDA LABORATCRIES INC GENERAL ACCOUNT
i RECIPIENT ACCOUNT INFORMATION j
Recipient name: ENVIORMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY Bank name: TREAS NYC/FUNDS TRANSFER DIV
Account number: 68010727 Bank |D/ABA routing number; 021030004
Recipient address: PO BOX 979078 Bank address: 33 LIBERTY ST
ST LCQUIS MISSOURI 63197 NEW YORK NY 10045
Country: us Country: us

Additional bank instructions: FLORIDA LABORATORIES INC, DOCKET NO: FIFRA- 04-2023-0727(B)

‘ TRANSFER AMOUNT WITH FEES

Transfer amount (USD) $24,742.43
Transfer fees +530.00
| AUTHORIZATION
(sign here) 1 authorize Bank of America, N.A, {“Bank of America”) to transfer funds as set forth in the

instructions herein, and agree that such transfer of funds is subject to this Funds
Transfer Agreement (see next pages) and applicable fees. If this is a foreign currency wire
transfer, | accept the currency exchange rate provided by Bank of America at the time the
wire is sent.

© 2024 Bank of America, N.A. All Rights Reserved
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